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July 12, 2018 
Mr. Peter Bayer 
Secretary General for Sport 
Federation Internationale de l'Automobile 
Place de la Concorde, Paris, France 
 
Re: Article 153, International Sporting Code 
 
Dear Mr. Bayer, 
 
We write to request your assistance in a matter before the ASN. A license holder against whom 
disciplinary action has been taken has written to us asking for leniency, citing Article 153 of the ISC. 
 
A search through the Regulations section of the FIA website has not been able to find Article 153. 
However, the page titled “HOW THE INTERNATIONAL TRIBUNAL WORKS” contains a document 
published on 06.06.2013 which makes reference to Article 153 and a Google search returns results 
relevant to old decisions before the International Court of Appeal etc. 
 
We urgently seek your clarification as to whether the current Code contains an Article 153. Based on 
the little information we have been able to garner through Google searches, we believe Article 153 to 
be from an expired year of the Code, containing information on a scale of penalties, similar to Article 
12 of the 2018 ISC. 
 
Your assistance in this urgent matter is greatly appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Stephen Gunter 
Chairman 

 
 
 


